

Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)

From: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 11:55 AM
To: Yannarely, Joe (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul); Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul); Seeger, Jim (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: 1332 Dayton

I will be looking for updated work plans, because the original schedule is no longer valid. I also need to know what specifically remains and make sure financing will cover that. So, I think a conversation needs to happen to cover those items.

-----Original Message-----

From: Yannarely, Joe (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 10:45 AM
To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul) <steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Seeger, Jim (CI-StPaul) <jim.seeger@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 1332 Dayton

Hi Marcia, I accompanied Jim on his inspection on progress. Jim estimates they are 85% complete and doing good work. Mr. Esso believes they will be done by May 1st. Mr. Esso also wants to know if he needs to go to hearing tomorrow.

I will enter pictures into Amanda this afternoon.

Joe

Sent from my iPhone